

MATRIXTM How to Set-Up Personal Assistants

& Teams

Updated: Aug 2017





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Personal Assistants in Matrix2
Teams in Matrix4
Impersonate an Agent5
Working on Behalf of An Agent5
How to set up a team (Realtor side of setup)5
Brokerage and Office Assistants in Matrix9
BA and OF Listing Input9
BA and OF logins USing WEBForms/RealtorLink10
BA and OF Sending out the office(s) news11
BA and OF Working as Others12
Teams in Matrix
Impersonate an Agent14
Working on Behalf of An Agent14
How to set up a team (Realtor side of setup)14
Using the Working As functionality in Matrix



USING IMPERSONATION IN MATRIX

PERSONAL ASSISTANTS IN MATRIX

You have a brand-new personal assistant and want them to be able to enter and edit listings, send out emails, add contacts, set up searches and so on for you in Matrix.

But the assistant only has some basic functions he or she can perform as themselves until they are setup in Matrix.

With a brand new personal assistant (PA) login they can sign into Matrix, and some things will appear there that might look like they will work, when in fact, they don't.

When the PA first logs in, he sees the Matrix homepage like a regular agent. But you'll notice that those listing counts are all zero as are the Hot Sheets and Market Watch categories. No My Listings counts, no carts, no recent portal visitors and no stats and favourite searches. Even the Search widget box is there as a placeholder only, because a PA can't search listings be default.

	Speed bar! Click ? for examples	Recent Searches 🔻			
News & Alerts	🛞 Market Watch	Search			
here are no active news postings.	Price Decrease (0) Price Increase (0)	MLS®#			
Hot Sheets	New Listing (0) Back On Market (0)	Unit #			
Cross Property Single Family Multi-Family Farm	Active - CS (0) Active - NS (0) Sold Pending (0) Sold Closed (0)	Street # Street Type			
Land Commercial	Expired (0) Cancelled (0)	Street Dir			
Customize This Sessio	on V Cross Property V 24 Hour V	City			
My Favorite Searches	Customize	Municipality/Area			
You have no favorite searches.	My Listings	Postal Code			
		Search			
	🛒 My Carts	Recent Portal Visitors			
	You have no Carts.	You have no recent portal visitors.			
	My Stats				
	You have no stats links	A Recent Use Contacts			
		You have no recent use contacts.			
		@ External Links			
		REALTORLink® (SSO) WEBForms® (SSO) REALTORLink® and WEBForms® Login Page REALTOR®.ca RECO (Real Estate Council of Ontario) OREA Regional MLS® Rules ShowingTime - configure MPAC Propertyline (Direct Link)			
		🕆 Additional			
		There are no additional widgets			



Down in the right-hand corner, you see an External Links widget, which will work to give you a new browser tab with the link shown if it's not a 'SmartLink'. A SmartLink like WEBForms® (SSO) will take you to the WEBForms® site and automatically log you in as a realtor, if you are realtor. SSO stands for Single Sign On.

@ External Links	
REALTORLink® (SSO) WEBForms® (SSO) REALTO Link® and WEBForms® Login Page REALTO Link to WEBForms® RECO (Real Estate Council of Ontario) OREA Regional MLS® Rules ShowingTime - configure	
MPAC Propertyline (Direct Link)	

But PA's aren't realtors, so all they get from this SmartLink and the REALTORLink® (SSO) SmartLink is the Matrix error page.



We're sorry, your request could not be processed at this time.

Please click the **Back** button in your browser and try again later. If you'd like, click here to go the <u>Home</u> page.

If this problem persists, try closing your browser and logging back into Matrix.

When logged in as a PA login (not impersonating a realtor), you can only search against the realtor or office tables.

Associa	ation of TORS®		Return to Top of Docum
	В	asic Rltr search works as PA login.	🔍 Criteria 🛛 🗐 Results
Basic Search			
Last Name Direct Work Phone	First Name	Image: Brokerage Name Image: Image Name Image: Image Name	
Email		Home Board	Source Membership System
 Page Page Status P Active □ Inactive 		Brantford Regional Real Estate Associati ↑ Cambridge Association of REALTORS® Guelph & District Association of REALTO Kitchener-Waterloo Association of REAL Niagara Association of REALTORS® Oakville, Milton and District Real Estate REALTORS® Association of Hamilton-Bu Simcoe and District Real Estate Board v	 Brantford Cambridge Guelph & District Hamilton - Burlington Kitchener - Waterloo Niagara Oakville Simcoe
Suspended Terminated		● Or ○ Not	

Other things that appear to be there and could be used are Market Reports, but clicking on the tab gives you the option to use the agent level report which returns no counts. (An empty report)

The bare PA login can use settings to fill in their personal information, create headers and footers for pages they can never populate and so on. So really what is necessary as the next step for the personal assistant login is for their realtor to set them up on their side of Matrix.

The realtor will need to use the Team function in Matrix to set up their personal assistant.

TEAMS IN MATRIX

The Matrix Teams functionality makes it possible to add other agents to a team, and makes it possible for another agent to add you to their team.

KITCHENER W	REALTORS HO	me Search S	itats My Matrix Links	Financials Market Re	eports Input Help	@Mobile	GeoWarehouse	Connect	WEBForms®	Logout from Michael Saunders Hello,
			Speed bar! Click	? for examples	4		Rec	cent Searches	•	
🍰 Team Setti	ngs									
You can use this p	age to create ar	id manage a fori	mal team, and/or to simp	ly enable the ability for	other Matrix users to	occasionally wo	ork as you.			
You currently ha	ave enabled 1 ed in the top-r	team member ight corner of	Each team member has Matrix. <u>Disable this tear</u>	full access to your Mat <u>n feature</u> .	rix account, including	your My Matrix	tab. Your team	mates can o	optionally work	as you, using their "Working As"
	First	Mode personates Me	Email luvmusic38@gmail.com	Office Name RE/MAX TWIN CI	Phone TY REAI(519) 579-41:	.0		/		
Delete Add		K					/			
						/				
Set a Formal Team	n Name				/					
Deck to Setting	ngs		\backslash	_						

Agents (or their assistants) may **work on behalf** of an agent or even **impersonate** another agent.

Matrix will only allow you to add others to your team who have an Active Matrix ID on the system.



IMPERSONATE AN AGENT

If the agent you work with added you to their team in Matrix and set you up to **impersonate** them, you would be able to do the following things:

• Emails sent from Matrix would be sent from their name and email address, and would use their email banner and footer (if they had chosen one) and email signature.

• Print reports – any reports that are printed while impersonating an agent will have the information of the agent being impersonated in the "Courtesy of" information. In other words, the report will look as if it were printed by the agent that you're impersonating.

• Access another agent's Matrix Contacts, Saved Searches (you cannot change their team settings) When you send an email from Matrix while you are impersonating an agent, the name and email address in the "From" line will be highlighted in yellow. This is to call attention to the fact that you are sending that email as that agent. This means that to the client, the email will look **exactly** as if it came from the agent being impersonated.

WORKING ON BEHALF OF AN AGENT

If an agent you work with added you to their team in Matrix and set you up to **work on behalf** of them, you would be able to do the following things while working on behalf of them in Matrix:

• Emails sent from Matrix would be sent from your name and email address on their behalf, and would use your email banner and footer (if you have chosen one) and email signature.

• Print reports - any reports that you print while working on behalf of another agent will indicate that they were printed by you on behalf of the other agent.

• Access their Matrix Contacts, Saved Searches (you cannot change their team settings)

HOW TO SET UP A TEAM (REALTOR SIDE OF SETUP)

Click the My Matrix Tab, then the "Settings" link. At the bottom of the My Settings screen, you will find the Team Settings section. Click the link labelled "Click here to create a Team" and then again on the next screen.



Type in the agent ID for the agent you want to add to your team. If you do not know the ID, you can find it through an Agent Roster search (Roster tab).

Select whether you want this colleague to Impersonate you or Work on Behalf of you. Click the "Add" button.



After adding your first team member, you will come to the main Team Settings screen.



👌 Team Settings

Barrie & District **Association** of

- 10°							
Yo	u can use this	page to crea	te and manage a formal tea	am, and/or to simply enable	the ability for other Matri	x users to occasion	ally work as you.
Yo hy	pu currently perlink, loca	have enable ated in the t	<mark>ed 2 team members.</mark> Eac cop-right corner of Matri	h team member has full acce x. <u>Disable this team feature</u> .	ess to your Matrix accoun	t, including your My	/ Matrix tab. Your te
	Last	First	Mode	Email	Office Name	Phone	
	ARCHAMBAU	LTPATRICIA	Works on Behalf of Me	luvmusic38@gmail.com	RE/MAX TWIN CITY REA	Al(519) 579-4110	
	URWIN	JILL	Impersonates Me	jill.urwin@gmail.com	RE/MAX TWIN CITY REA	Al(519) 579-4110	
	Delete Add						
Му	team name	(optional):					
Fo	rmalName I Impersonal	te this Team	\bigcirc I Work on Behalf of this	Team			
	Allow Team N	1embers the	option of switching betweer	their own names and the Te	am Name when printing	and emailing to Tea	im Contacts.

두 Back to Settings

Here you can control the following:

• Add additional team members (click the link "Click here to add a team member and/or someone that can work as you.")

- Delete team members or edit their impersonate/work on behalf status.
- Name your team (optional). Be sure to click the "Save" button after typing in your name.
- Set yourself up to either impersonate or work on behalf of the team.

• Allow team members the option of switching between their own names and the Team name when printing and emailing to Team Contacts. Be sure to click the "Save" button after checking or unchecking this box.

• Disable the team function.

After enabling the Team function, you will be alerted to it on the **Home page each time you log in:** A link is included to go straight to the Team Settings screen.

	1
Wo	orking as Michael Saunders
giv	es me his functionality. If he
has	s listing add or edit, I can do
tha	it too and it will show his ID
as	the person who did that, not



When one of your team members logs in, they can switch from their own individual login to the Team login by clicking on their name in the **upper right corner** of the screen to open the select popup. There they can click to select the team name (or your name if you did not create a team name).

They can now see in the **upper right (and highlighted in yellow on the Home page)** that they are working as the team. When they click on any of the My Matrix options (Contact, Saved Searches, Email History, etc.), they will have access only to your (the Team's) items. When sending an email, if they are set to work on behalf of you, they can select whether the email comes from the Team (with their email address) or just from them alone:

Switch	to Patricia	a Archaml	bault	
Switch Switch	to <u>MICHA</u>	EL SAUNE	<u>mperso</u> DERS	hate

If they are set to impersonate you, they haves the same choice except that if they select the Team, it will use your email address, not theirs.

To leave working as the team and go back to working as yourself, click the "Working as" link in the upper right of the screen and click to select your own name which is usually the first option in the dropdown list of names.

Once the realtor has the PA setup as his team member, they can now login, switch over to impersonating them and use Matrix as them.





ASSISTANTS IN MATRIX

BROKERAGE AND OFFICE ASSISTANTS IN MATRIX

Aside from a member's personal assistant, there are two other classes of assistant available in Matrix.

The Brokerage Assistant (BA) and Office Assistant (OA) users which have different capabilities on their own without the need for impersonation or team functionality.

BA AND OF LISTING INPUT

The Brokerage Assistant (BA) and Office Assistant (OA) user classes can add and edit listings for realtors in their company or office respectively without having to impersonate an agent.

ONTARIO REGIONAL	11	Grand	Chat			Firmerick		Denet	Tanut	A day:		
	Home	Search	Stats	My Matrix	Links	Financials	market	Reports	Input	Admin	нер	Симорие
				(Speed	Dari Ci		mpies		~			_
🖶 Input								Listin	g Inpu	t looks	like	
Listings								this w level	/hen lo You d	ogged ir an see	i as B. thev	Α
Add new or Edit existing Lis	stings							can s	elect t	oth the		
Ouick Modify:								and a	gents	in each	pany I	
Select a Brokerage		\sim						brand	h for li ses.	stinge	dit	3
		~ 🗆	Show a	gents with r	o listing	s.						
		 ✓ or 	type	MLS®#	Edit							
ONTARIO REGIONAL Technology & Information Systems Inc.	e Search	n Stats M	My Matrix	Links Fina	ncials M	arket Reports	Input A	dmin Hel	o 🗗 Mot	oile 🗗 WE	BForms(Logout fro
		(Speed	l bar! Click ? fe	or examp	les	٩,				Rec	ent Searches 🔻
🕂 Input												
Listings								—			-	
Add new or Edit existing Listings								Listing when l	Input lo ogged i	oks like n as OA	this	
Quick Modify:								level. Y agents	ou can in your	select office fo	r I	
Select an Agent 🗸 🗆 Show a	agents wit	h no listings						listing	ədit pur	poses.		
or type	-MLS®#	Edit										

The 'Show agents with no listings' checkbox allows the assistant to select agents and put in new listings for them.

Each dropdown shows a list of offices, agents and listings available and as each option is selected this will filter down the next dropdown to the relevant choices for the selected option above it for ease of usage.



🕂 Input
Listings
Add new or Edit existing Listings
Quick Modify:
COLDWELL BANKER MOMENTUM REA
HIGGINS, KEVIN Show agents with no listings.
Select a Listing LS®# Edit
A - SF - 30567579 12510 DALEY DITCH R∢∂d - Sale
A - SF - 30584239 45 STERLING Street - Sale
REALTORS®

BA AND OF LOGINS USING WEBFORMS/REALTORLINK

If a BA/OF login wants to work as a Realtor for purposes of adding/edit a webforms transaction kit, they can do a search for the Realtor in their office, and then click on the 'Login As Agent Realtorlink' (which takes them to their Board's R/L homepage where they can click on webforms).

Home	Search		Stats	My Matri				
	☆	Sin	igle Fam	ily				
ings In M	<u>.</u>	(interview Commercial						
	10	,						
	7	5 5						
New List		Mu	lti-Fami	ly ^v				
atrix - Re	16.21 12.21	Cro	oss Prop	erty				
	2	REALTORS®						
	٦	Bra	okerage	1				
		Мо	re					



BA AND OF SENDING OUT THE OFFICE(S) NEWS

The Brokerage and Office Assistants can also can create news popups to appear when an agent first logs in to Matrix that are for your brokerage or office as well.

	Home	Search	Stats	My Matrix	Links	Financials	Market Reports	Input	Admin	Help	🗗 Mobile	ь
				Speed	d bar! C	lick ? for exa	mples		4			
Control Panel Welcome to the master contro menus. Any changes you make	ol panel. ke here s	From her show up ir	e you ca Istantly.	an do everyt	hing froi	m managing	tables, to adding	fields to	o defining	search	es and disp	lay t
News and Calendar							_	l -				
• <u>Manage News</u>							Un	ider the	e Admi age nev	n tab,	assistan pups for	ts
							the	ir brok	kerage	or offi	CO.	

Super Office allows a BA login to create/edit news popups that only appear for their office(s):



ONTARIO REGIONAL														
Technology & Intermation Systems Inc.	Home	Search	Stats	My Matrix	Links	Financials	Market Reports	Input	Admin	Help	🗗 Mobile	Logout f	rom Sarah Bakk	
				Spee	d bar! C	lick ? for exa	mples	•					Recent Search	
Manage Super	Offi	ce Ne	ews											
Here you can add and edit ne	ws items	s for displ	ay on th	ie main page	. You ca	an use the fil	ter to display news	s items t	hat have	expired	for editing			
Switch to edit Super Office Office	ly setti	ngs												
News Items:											Filter:	Current Ne	ews Items 🗸	
		<u>Subj</u>	iect				<u>Last</u> <u>Modified</u> <u>By</u>	<u> </u> <u>Mo</u>	<u>.ast</u> dified	<u>Sta</u> Da	art te	<u>Expiry</u> Date	<u>Priority</u>	
Add Edit	Dele	ete												

While a OA login will only see the options for Office.

The BA login can choose to send to their whole company by using Super Office or just the office they belong to by using the Office setting only.



They can filter the view to see past news items (in case they want to reactive them and use them again with a bit of editing) or just the current ones or both.

BA AND OF WORKING AS OTHERS

To work as an agent, the assistants will need to be setup in Matrix first.

And by setup in Matrix, I mean that the agents that want the assistant to impersonate them or work on behalf of them will need to set them up in their My Matrix>Setting>Team Settings page as part of their team. After clicking on the My Matrix tab at the top, they then click on the Settings option shown below that and see a screen like the screenshot below. They can then click on Team Settings.



Number of Hot Sheets: 6

The Brokerage and Office Level assistant logins can be setup to work as single realtors/brokers or to work as a team that have been named and setup by a higher login. There is really no point in setting up a team on an assistant login as all they could do would be to give the same reduced functionality as they have by default.

The realtor will need to use the Team function in Matrix to set up their personal assistant.

TEAMS IN MATRIX

The Matrix Teams functionality makes it possible to add other agents to a team, and makes it possible for another agent to add you to their team.

KITCHENER WATERLOC	Home Search S	Stats My Matrix Links I	Financials Market Reports	i Input Help 🗗 Mobil	e 🗖 GeoWarehouse	Connect @WEBForms®	Logout from Michael Saunders Hello
		Speed bar! Click ?	for examples	6	Reo	ent Searches 🔻	
Team Settings							
u can use this page to crea	ate and manage a for	mal team, and/or to simply	enable the ability for other	Matrix users to occasion	ally work as you.		
ou currently have enabl yperlink, located in the	led 1 team member top-right corner of	Each team member has fr Matrix. Disable this team	ull access to your Matrix acc feature.	count, including your My	Aatrix tab. Your teamr	mates can optionally work	k as you, using their "Working As"
Last First ARCHAMBAULTPATRICIA	Mode Impersonates Me	Email luvmusic38@gmail.com	Office Name RE/MAX TWIN CITY REA	Phone Al(519) 579-4110			
Delete Add	K						
				-			
<u>et a Formal Team Name</u>							
A			/				
P Back to Settings		N					

Agents (or their assistants) may work on behalf of an agent or even impersonate another agent.



Matrix will only allow you to add others to your team who have an Active Matrix ID on the system.

IMPERSONATE AN AGENT

If the agent you work with added you to their team in Matrix and set you up to **impersonate** them, you would be able to do the following things:

• Emails sent from Matrix would be sent from their name and email address, and would use their email banner and footer (if they had chosen one) and email signature.

• Print reports – any reports that are printed while impersonating an agent will have the information of the agent being impersonated in the "Courtesy of" information. In other words, the report will look as if it were printed by the agent that you're impersonating.

• Access another agent's Matrix Contacts, Saved Searches (you cannot change their team settings) When you send an email from Matrix while you are impersonating an agent, the name and email address in the "From" line will be highlighted in yellow. This is to call attention to the fact that you are sending that email as that agent. This means that to the client, the email will look **exactly** as if it came from the agent being impersonated.

WORKING ON BEHALF OF AN AGENT

If an agent you work with added you to their team in Matrix and set you up to **work on behalf** of them, you would be able to do the following things while working on behalf of them in Matrix:

• Emails sent from Matrix would be sent from your name and email address on their behalf, and would use your email banner and footer (if you have chosen one) and email signature.

- Print reports any reports that you print while working on behalf of another agent will indicate that they were printed by you on behalf of the other agent.
- Access their Matrix Contacts, Saved Searches (you cannot change their team settings)

HOW TO SET UP A TEAM (REALTOR SIDE OF SETUP)

Click the My Matrix Tab, then the "Settings" link. At the bottom of the My Settings screen, you will find the Team Settings section. Click the link labelled "Click here to create a Team" and then again on the next screen.



Type in the agent ID for the agent you want to add to your team. If you do not know the ID, you can find it through an Agent Roster search (Roster tab).

Select whether you want this colleague to Impersonate you or Work on Behalf of you. Click the "Add" button.



After adding your first team member, you will come to the main Team Settings screen.



👌 Team Settings

Barrie & District **Association** of

		5					
Yo	u can use this	page to crea	te and manage a formal tea	am, and/or to simply enabl	e the ability for other M	atrix users to occasion	ally work as you.
Yo hy	ou currently h perlink, loca	nave enable ted in the t	<mark>ed 2 team members.</mark> Eac op-right corner of Matri	h team member has full ac x. <u>Disable this team featur</u>	cess to your Matrix acco e.	ount, including your My	/ Matrix tab. Your te
	Last	First	Mode	Email	Office Name	Phone	
	ARCHAMBAUL	TPATRICIA	Works on Behalf of Me	luvmusic38@gmail.com	RE/MAX TWIN CITY	REAI(519) 579-4110	
	URWIN	JILL	Impersonates Me	jill.urwin@gmail.com	RE/MAX TWIN CITY	REAI(519) 579-4110	
	Delete Add						
Му	team name	(optional):					
Fo	ormalName I Impersonat	e this Team	○ I Work on Behalf of this	Team	\$		
~	Allow Team M	embers the	option of switching betweer	their own names and the	Team Name when printi	ng and emailing to Tea	am Contacts.
	Save						

🗘 Back to Settings

Here you can control the following:

• Add additional team members (click the link "Click here to add a team member and/or someone that can work as you.")

- Delete team members or edit their impersonate/work on behalf status.
- Name your team (optional). Be sure to click the "Save" button after typing in your name.
- Set yourself up to either impersonate or work on behalf of the team.

• Allow team members the option of switching between their own names and the Team name when printing and emailing to Team Contacts. Be sure to click the "Save" button after checking or unchecking this box.

• Disable the team function.

USING THE WORKING AS FUNCTIONALITY IN MATRIX

After enabling the Team function, you will be alerted to it on the **Home page each time you log in:** A link is included to go straight to the Team Settings screen.



gives me his functionality. If he has listing add or edit, I can do that too and it will show his ID as the person who did that, not the PA's.

When one of your team members logs in, they can switch from their own individual login to the Team login by clicking on their name in the **upper right corner** of the screen to open the select popup. There they can click to select the team name (or your name if you did not create a team name).

They can now see in the **upper right (and highlighted in yellow on the Home page)** that they are working as the team. When they click on any of the My Matrix options (Contact, Saved Searches, Email History, etc.), they will have access only to your (the Team's) items. When sending an email, if they are set to work on behalf of you, they can select whether the email comes from the Team (with their email address) or just from them alone:

Swi	ch to Pat	tricia Ar	ambau	lt	-
Swi	ch to * <u>Fo</u>	ormalNar	ne=Imp	ersona	ate
Swi	ch to MI	CHAEL S.	AUNDER	IS I	

If they are set to impersonate you, they haves the same choice except that if they select the Team, it will use your email address, not theirs.

For assistants for brokerages and offices, the working as link allows them to impersonate any agent that gives them access.

You can see in the following screenshot that a BA or OF can actually be on more than one team or be allowed to work as more than one realtor. Teams are shown with a star before the team name.



Barrie & District Association of REALTORS®

ms®	A Working as Christine Acheson - Admir	· Logout
	Switch	
	Switch to *Administration Team	
	Switch to ANDREA POIRIER	
	Switch to Art RATELLE	
	Switch to BECKI KOSTESKY	
	Switch to BLAINE NICKASON	
	Switch to BRIAR KOSTESKY	
	Switch to *Coldwell Banker Momentum	
	Switch to CONNIE HUIBERS	
	Switch to DARRYL MAUDE	
	Switch to DINA MAIORANO	
	Switch to GILLIAN EMMOTT	
	Switch to HARRISON STEWART	
	Switch to IRENE ARMSTRONG	
	Switch to JEAN HAAPAMAKI	
	Switch to JEAN HOLBERT-LEIGHTON	
	Switch to JOHN FURNIVAL	
	Switch to JON OLSSON	
	Switch to JON WELLINGTON	
	Switch to JONAS MARTIN	
а	Switch to JOY MARTIN	
	Switch to KATHLEEN TAYLOR	
	Switch to KEVIN HIGGINS	

The best place to access the working as link is from the homepage, unfortunately it doesn't work in all tabs such as the settings tab.

To leave working as the team and go back to working as yourself, click the "Working as" link in the upper right of the screen and click to select your own name which is the first option in the dropdown list of names and the only one that is not underlined.

Once you've clicked on that link, you will no longer be impersonating anyone else and your access and permissions will revert to the assistant login level you started with.

Help on teams and other functionality in Matrix can always be found in the help menu tab under Matrix Training Guides.



The Oakville Milton												
and District Real Estate Board	Home	Search	Stats	My Matrix	Hy Store	Links	Financials	Market Reports	Input	Admin	Help	🖨 Mobile
				0							1	R
Help Index		@ S	ysten	n Help								
Search Help	Search	Welc	ome to	System Help	o! From here y	ou view	all of the av	vailable help topics	s and ca	n refer to	our fr	equently a
Recent Changes to Ma	atrix								/			
Maps												
Matrix Training Guides	-											
Team Function						_						
Matrix 7.0 Quick Start Guide (CAN)	<u>e</u>											
Matrix 6.12 Quick Start Gui	de											
Matrix 6.12 Guide (CDN ver	rsion)											
Matrix Video Tutorials												